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Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to vour request for grant of the subject NOC dated January 8, 2021, 1 am

pleased to inform that HEC has no objection on start of M.Phil in Commerce by Univeristy of
Peshawar, Peshawar w.e.f., Spring, 2021.

2 The following full time/ permanent faculty members have been designated by the University
/ Institute to launch the said program: | |
| Sr. No.  Faculty Name & Designation - PhD Degree
I. 1. | Dr. Faisal Khan, Lecturer : Management
2. | Dr.llyas Sharif, Lecturer Marﬁg&rment Sciences
3, To keep the record straight, the University / Institute is requested to commu nicate if there 1s

any change in the proposed faculty during the execution of the program. It1s also advised, to comply
with HEC's respective policy regarding faculty requirement, curriculum, credit hours and
admission criteria in true letter and spirit.

i HEC, reserves the right to withdraw the NOC in case the University/ Institute is found
unable to meet the requisite minimum HEC criteria/ guidelines throughout the program.

(Ageel Akhter Khan)

The Registrar

Univeristy of Peshawar,

Peshawar

Copy for Information.
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